U.S. Department of Labor
Occupational Safety and Health Administration
919 N. Market Street

Suite 900

Wilmington, DE 19801-3319

Phone: (302)573-6518 FAX: (302)573-6532

Citation and Notification of Penalty

To: Inspection Number: 311812739
Kuehne Chemical Company, Inc. Inspection Date(s): 08/23/2011 -
and its successors Issuance Date: 02/22/2012

1645 River Road
Delaware City, DE 19706

Inspection Site: The violation(s) described in this Citation
1645 River Road and Notification of Penalty is (are) alleged
Delaware City, DE 19706 fo have occurred on or about the day(s) the

inspection was made unless otherwise
indicated within the description given below.

This Citation and Notification of Penalty (this Citation) describes violations of the Occupational Safety and Health
Act of 1970. The penalty(ies) listed herein is (are) based on these violations. You must abate the violations
referred to in this Citation by the dates listed and pay the penalties proposed, unless within 15 working days
(excluding weekends and Federal holidays) from your receipt of this Citation and Notification of Penalty you mail
a notice of contest to the U.S. Department of Labor Area Office at the address shown above. Please refer to the
enclosed booklet (OSHA 3000) which outlines your rights and responsibilities and which should be read in
conjunction with this form. Issuance of this Citation does not constitute a finding that a violation of the Act has
occurred unless there is a failure to contest as provided for in the Act or, if contested, unless this Citation is
affirmed by the Review Commission or a court.

You should be aware that OSHA publishes information on its inspection and citation
activity on the Internet under the provisions of the Electronic Freedom of Information Act.
The information related to your inspection will be available 30 calendar days after the
Citation Issuance Date. You are encouraged to review the information concerning your
establishment at WWW.OSHA.GOV. If you have any dispute with the accuracy of the
information displayed, please contact this office.

Posting - The law requires that a copy of this Citation and Notification of Penalty be posted immediately in a
prominent place at or near the location of the violation(s) cited herein, or , if it is not practicable because of the
nature of the employer’s operations, where it will be readily observable by all affected employees. This Citation
must remain posted until the violation(s) cited herein has (have) been abated, or for 3 working days (excluding
weekends and Federal holidays), whichever is longer. The penalty dollar amounts need not be posted and may
be marked out or covered up prior to posting.
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Informal Conference - An informal conference is not required. However, if you wish to have such a
conference you may request one with the Area Director during the 15 working day contest period. During such
an informal conference you may present any evidence or views which you believe would support an adjustment
to the citation(s) and/or penalty(ies).

If you are considering a request for an informal conference to discuss any issues related to this Citation and
Notification of Penalty, you must take care to schedule it early enough to allow time to contest after the informal
conference, should you decide to do so. Please keep in mind that a written letter of intent to contest must be
submitted to the Area Director within 15 working days of your receipt of this Citation. The running of this contest
period is not interrupted by an informal conference.

If you decide to request an informal conference, please complete, remove and post the page 4 Notice to Employees
next to this Citation and Notification of Penalty as soon as the time, date, and place of the informal conference have
been determined. Be sure to bring to the conference any and all supporting documentation of existing conditions
as well as any abatement steps taken thus far. If conditions warrant, we can enter into an informal settlement
agreement which amicably resolves this matter without litigation or contest.

Right to Contest - You have the right to contest this Citation and Notification of Penalty. You may contest
all citation items or only individual items. You may also contest proposed penalties and/or abatement dates without
contesting the underlying violations. Unless you inform the Area Director in writing that vou intend to contest

the citation(s) and/or proposed penalty(ies) within 15 working days after receipt, the citation(s) and the

proposed penalty(ies) will become a final order of the Occupational Safetyv and Health Review Commission
and may not be reviewed by any court or agency.

Penalty Payment - Penalties are due within 15 working days of receipt of this notification unless contested.
(See the enclosed booklet and the additional information provided related to the Debt Collection Act of 1982.)
Make your check or money order payable to "DOL-OSHA". Please indicate the Inspection Number on the
remittance.

OSHA does not agree to any restrictions or conditions or endorsements put on any check or money order for less
than the full amount due, and will cash the check or money ‘order as if these restrictions, conditions, or
endorsements do not exist.

Notification of Corrective Action - For violations which you do not contest, you should notify the U.S.
Department of Labor Area Office promptly by letter that you have taken appropriate corrective action within the
time frame set forth on this Citation. Please inform the Area Office in writing of the abatement steps you have
taken and of their dates, together with adequate supporting documentation, e.g., drawings or photographs of
corrected conditions, purchase/work orders related to abatement actions, air sampling results, etc.

Employer Discrimination Unlawful - The law prohibits discrimination by an employer against an employee
for filing a complaint or for exercising any rights under this Act. An employee who believes that he/she has been
discriminated against may file a complaint no later than 30 days after the discrimination occurred with the U.S.
Department of Labor Area Office at the address shown above.

Employer Rights and Responsibilities - The enclosed booklet (OSHA 3000) outlines additional employer
rights and responsibilities and should be read in conjunction with this notification.
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Notice to Employees - The law gives an employee or his/her representative the opportunity to object to any
abatement date set for a violation if he/she believes the date to be unreasonable. The contest must be mailed to
the U.S. Department of Labor Area Office at the address shown above and postmarked within 15 working days
(excluding weekends and Federal holidays) of the receipt by the employer of this Citation and Notification of
Penalty.

Notification of Corrective Action - For each violation which you do not contest, you are required by 29 CFR
1903.19 to submit an Abatement Certification to the Area Director of the OSHA office issuing the citation and
identified above. The certification must be sent by you within 10 calendar days of the abatement date indicated
on the citation. For Willful and Repeat violations, documents (example: photos, copies of receipts, training
records, etc.) demonstrating that abatement is complete must accompany the certification. Where the citation is
classified as Serious and the citations states that abatement documentation is required, documents such as those
described above are required to be submitted along with the abatement certificate. If the citation indicates that the
violation was corrected during the inspection, no abatement certification is required for that item.

All abatement verification documents must contain the following information -1) Your name and address; 2)
the inspection number (found on the front page); 3) the citation and citation item number(s) to which the submission

relates; 4) a statement that the information is accurate; 5) the signature of the employer or employer’s authorized
representative; 6) the date the hazard was corrected; 7) a brief statement of how the hazard was corrected; and 8)
a statement that affected employees and their representatives have been informed of the abatement.

The law also requires a copy of all abatement documents, required by 29 CFR 1903.19 to be sent to OSHA, also
be posted at the location where the violation appeared and the corrective action taken.
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U.S. Department of Labor /ﬁ:\
A

Occupational Safety and Health Administration (

NOTICE TO EMPLOYEES OF INFORMAL CONFERENCE

An informal conference has been scheduled with OSHA to discuss the citation(s) issued on
02/22/2012. The conference will be held at the OSHA office located at 919 N. Market Street,

Suite 900, Wilmington, DE, 19801-3319 on at . Employees

and/or representatives of employees have a right to attend an informal conference.
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U.S. Department of Labor Inspection Number: 311812739 K R
Occupational Safety and Health Administration Inspection Dates: 08/23/2011 -
Wilmington Area Office Issuance Date: 02/22/2012

—
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919 Market Street
Suite 900
Wilmington, DE 19801-3319

Citation and Notification of Penalty

Company Name: Kuehne Chemical Company, Inc.
Inspection Site: 1645 River Road, Delaware City, DE 19706

Citation 1 Item la Type of Violation: Serious

29 CFR 1910.22(a)(1): Place(s) of employment were not kept clean and orderly, or in a sanitary condition:
a) Emergency generator building - Pallets, sheet metal, and trash on the floor of the generator
room exposed employees to a trip and fall hazard. This violation was observed on or about
December 5, 2011.

Date By Which Violation Must be Abated: 02/28/2012
Proposed Penalty: $§ 2970.00

Citation 1 Item 1b Type of Violation: S€rious

29 CFR 1910.22(a)(2): Floor(s) of workroom(s) were not maintained, so far as possible, in a dry condition:

a) Emergency generator building. - Standing water on the floor exposed employees to slip and fall
hazards. This violation was observed on or about December 5, 2011.

Date By Which Violation Must be Abated: 03/05/2012

See pages 1 through 4 of this Citation and Notification of Penalty for information on employer and employee rights and responsibilities.

Citation and Notification of Penalty Page 5 of 17 OSHA-2 (Rev. 9/93)



U.S. Department of Labor Inspection Number: 311812739
Occupational Safety and Health Administration Inspection Dates: 08/23/2011 -
Wilmington Area Office Issuance Date: 02/22/2012

919 Market Street
Suite 900
Wilmington, DE 19801-3319

Citation and Notification of Penalty

Company Name: Kuehne Chemical Company, Inc.
Inspection Site: 1645 River Road, Delaware City, DE 19706

Citation 1 Item 2a Type of Violation: Serious

29 CFR 1910.180(d)(2): Frequent and periodic inspections of the crane were not performed. Inspection procedures
for cranes in regular service is divided into two general classifications based upon the intervals at which inspections
should be performed:

a) East side of main plant east of generator building - Employer did not perform any inspections
on the 28 ton Grove wheel mounted crane, Model #RT-528C, Serial #71730, as required by the
standard. This violation was observed on or about December 5, 2011.

Date By Which Violation Must be Abated: 04/09/2012
Proposed Penalty: $  4950.00

Citation 1 Item 2b Type of Violation: S€rious

29 CFR 1910.180(e)(2)(1): Written reports of the rated load test of truck crane(s) showing test procedures and
confirming the adequacy of repairs and alterations were not available:

a) East side of main plant east of generator building - Employer did not perform any rated load test
and had no written reports showing test procedures on the 455 Ib. DRH Johnson 3 sheave hoisting
block #6985 after alterations and repairs were conducted on the hoisting block. This violation was
observed on or about December 5, 2011.

Date By Which Violation Must be Abated: 04/09/2012

See pages I through 4 of this Citation and Notification of Penalty for information on employer and employee rights and responsibilities.
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U.S. Department of Labor Inspection Number: 311812739
Occupational Safety and Health Administration Inspection Dates: 08/23/2011 -
Wilmington Area Office Issuance Date: 02/22/2012

919 Market Street
Suite 900
Wilmington, DE 19801-3319

Citation and Notification of Penalty

Company Name: Kuehne Chemical Company, Inc.
Inspection Site: 1645 River Road, Delaware City, DE 19706

Citation 1 Item 2¢c Type of Violation: S€rious

29 CFR 1910.180(g)(1): A thorough inspection of all ropes in use were not made at least once a month:

a) East side of main plant east of generator room - Employer did not conduct a thorough inspection
of all ropes in use on the wheel mounted crane at least once a month, and no certification record
including date of inspection, name of person conducting inspection, and an identification of the
ropes inspected was available. This violation was observed on or about December 5, 2011.

Date By Which Violation Must be Abated: 04/09/2012

Citation 1 Item 3 Type of Violation: Serious
29CFR 1910.180(h)(2)(ii): The load was not attached to the hook by means of slings or other approved devices:

a) East of the emergency generator building - The employees were exposed to crushing and struck-
by hazards. The loads being hoisted were not attached to the hook by approved devices. The
company would use a 28 ton wheel mounted crane with the overhaul ball attached to 2 consecutive
shackles, then attached to a hoisting block. This hoisting block was attached to the hoisting rope
of the crane, and was used to lift 800 Ib, 600 Ib, and 300 Ib loads throughout the site. This
violation was observed on or about December 5, 2011.

Date By Which Violation Must be Abated: 03/12/2012
Proposed Penalty: §  4950.00

See pages 1 through 4 of this Citation and Notification of Penalty for information on employer and employee rights and responsibilities.
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U.S. Department of Labor
Occupational Safety and Health Administration
Wilmington Area Office

919 Market Street

Suite 900
Wilmington, DE 19801-3319

Citation and Notification of Penalty

Inspection Number: 311812739
Inspection Dates: 08/23/2011 -

Issuance Date:

Company Name: Kuehne Chemical Company, Inc.

Inspection Site:

1645 River Road, Delaware City, DE 19706

02/22/2012
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Citation 1 Item 4 Type of Violation: S€rious

29 CFR 1910.212(b): Machine(s) designed for fixed location(s) were not securely anchored to prevent walking

Or moving:

a) Maintenance building - Employees operate two bench grinders, Dayton 8 inch bench grinder,
and Jet 8 inch bench grinder, attached to a pedestal which was not securely anchored to the floor
to prevent the machines from moving, walking or tipping. This violation was observed on or about

December 13, 2011.

Date By Which Violation Must be Abated:

Proposed Penalty:

02/28/2012

$

5940.00

See pages 1 through 4 of this Citation and Notification of Penalty for information on employer and employee rights and responsibilities.
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U.S. Department of Labor Inspection Number: 311812739 %g\

Occupational Safety and Health Administration Inspection Dates: 08/23/2011 - £ Al
Wilmington Area Office Issuance Date: 02/22/2012 %\g/gj ?J
Oy A

919 Market Street
Suite 900
Wilmington, DE 19801-3319

Citation and Notification of Penalty

Company Name: Kuehne Chemical Company, Inc.
Inspection Site: 1645 River Road, Delaware City, DE 19706

Citation 1 Item 5 Type of Violation: Serious

29 CFR 1910.303(b)(7)(i): Unused openings in boxes, raceways, auxiliary gutters, cabinets, equipment cases, or
housings were not effectively closed:

a) B Operator’s Station - Unused openings in energized electrical cabinet (120/208 volts) were not
effectively closed, exposing the employees to an electrical shock hazard. This violation was
observed on or about November 9, 2011.

b) Water Softener Building - Unused openings in two side by side energized electrical cabinets
(120/208 volts left side, 480 volts left side) were not effectively closed, exposing the employees
to an electrical shock hazard. This violation was observed on or about November 9, 2011.

c) Emergency generator building. - Unused opening in energized (120 volts) four-way outlet was
not effectively closed, exposing the employees to an electrical shock hazard. This violation was
observed on or about November 9, 2011,

Date By Which Violation Must be Abated: 02/28/2012
Proposed Penalty: $  4950.00

See pages 1 through 4 of this Citation and Notification of Penalty for information on employer and employee rights and responsibilities.
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U.S. Department of Labor

Occupational Safety and Health Administration
Wilmington Area Office

919 Market Street

Suite 900
Wilmington, DE 19801-3319

Citation and Notification of Penalty

Inspection Number: 311812739
Inspection Dates: 08/23/2011 -

Issuance Date:

Company Name: Kuehne Chemical Company, Inc.

Inspection Site:

1645 River Road, Delaware City, DE 19706

02/22/2012
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Citation 1 Item 6 Type of Violation: Serious

29 CFR 1910.303(f)(2): Each service, feeder and branch circuit, at its disconnecting means or overcurrent device,
was not legibly marked to indicate its purpose, nor located and arranged so the purpose was evident:

a) B Operators station main plant building - Circuit breakers in the energized electrical circuit
breaker panel (120/208 volts) were not legibly marked to indicate each circuit breakers purpose,
exposing the employees to an electrical hazard. This violation was observed on or about November

9, 2011.

Date By Which Violation Must be Abated:

Proposed Penalty:

02/28/2012

$

4950.00

See pages 1 through 4 of this Citation and Notification of Penalty for information on employer and employee rights and responsibilities.
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U.S. Department of Labor Inspection Number: 311812739 SN0
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Occupational Safety and Health Administration Inspection Dates: 08/23/2011-02/22/2012 ] 3
Wilmington Area Office Issnance Date: 02/22/2012 %

919 Market Street -
Suite 900
Wilmington, DE 19801-3319

Citation and Notification of Penalty

Company Name: Kuehne Chemical Company, Inc.
Inspection Site: 1645 River Road, Delaware City, DE 19706

Citation 1 Item 7 Type of Violation: Serious

29 CFR 1910.305(g)(1)(iv)(B): Flexible cords and cables were run through holes in walls, ceilings, or floors;

a) Water softener building - Employees were exposed to electrical hazards from energized
temporary flexible cord (120 volts) being run through a hole in the wall. This violation was
observed on or about November 9, 2011.

Date By Which Violation Must be Abated: Corrected During Inspection
Proposed Penalty: $  4950.00

See pages | through 4 of this Citation and Notification of Penalty for information on employer and employee rights and responsibilities.
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U.S. Department of Labor Inspection Number: 311812739
Occupational Safety and Health Administration Inspection Dates: 08/23/2011 -
Wilmington Area Office Issuance Date: 02/22/2012

919 Market Street
Suite 900
Wilmington, DE 19801-3319

Citation and Notification of Penalty

Company Name: Kuehne Chemical Company, Inc.
Inspection Site; 1645 River Road, Delaware City, DE 19706

Citation 2 Item 1 Type of Violation: Repeat

29 CFR 1910.23(c)(1): Open sided floor(s) or platform(s) 4 feet or more above the adjacent floor or ground level
were not guarded by standard railings (or the equivalent as specified in 29 CFR 1910.23(e)(3) of this section) on
all open sides:

a) Tanker trailer filling/weighing station - The employee was exposed to a fall hazard from an
unguarded platform and was not using a personal fall arrest system when standing on an unguarded
access platform located adjacent to a tanker trailer, approximately 10 feet above the ground. This
violation was observed on or about November 9, 2011.

REPEAT VIOLATION: Kuehne Chemical Company, Inc. was previously cited for this violation
of the same or similar occupational safety and health standard [29 CFR 1910.23(c)(1)], which was
contained in OSHA Inspection Number 312364607, citation number 1, item number 2, and was
affirmed a final order on December 4, 2008, with respect to a workplace located at 86 Hackensack
Avenue, Kearney, NJ 07032.

Abatement Note:
In lieu of a guardrail system a personal fall arrest system can be used to protect an employee from
a fall from a working level.

Date By Which Violation Must be Abated: Corrected During Inspection
Proposed Penalty: $  9900.00

See pages 1 through 4 of this Citation and Notification of Penalty for information on employer and employee rights and responsibilities.
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U.S. Department of Labor Inspection Number: 311812739
Occupational Safety and Health Administration Inspection Dates: 08/23/2011 -
Wilmington Area Office Issuance Date: 02/22/2012

919 Market Street
Suite 900
Wilmington, DE 19801-3319

Citation and Notification of Penalty

Company Name: Kuehne Chemical Company, Inc.
Inspection Site: 1645 River Road, Delaware City, DE 19706

Citation 2 Item 2 Type of Violation: Repeat

29 CFR 1910.37(b)(2): Each exit was not clearly visible and marked by a sign reading "EXIT":

a) B Operators station main plant building - An exit sign was not posted at the exit doorway in
plain legible letters not less than 6 inches high in the B operators sampling/testing area. This
violation was observed on or about November 9, 2011.

REPEAT VIOLATION: Kuehne Chemical Company, Inc. was previously cited for this violation
of this same or similar occupational safety and health standard [29 CFR 1910.37(b)(2)], which was
contained in OSHA Inspection Number 312364607, citation number 1, item number 3A, and was
affirmed a final order on December 4, 2008, with respect to a workplace located at 86 Hackensack
Avenue, Kearney, NJ 07032.

Date By Which Violation Must be Abated: 02/28/2012
Proposed Penalty: $ 200.00

See pages 1 through 4 of this Citation and Notification of Penalty for information on employer and employee rights and responsibilities.
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U.S. Department of Labor Inspection Number: 311812739 SET G

Occupational Safety and Health Administration Inspection Dates: 08/23/2011 - ¥R
Wilmington Area Office Issuance Date: 02/22/2012 2 el f

O
::
/4
! Hid
ﬁ b\
| 3
9\\
5 5

919 Market Street o
Suite 900
Wilmington, DE 19801-3319

Citation and Notification of Penalty

Company Name: Kuehne Chemical Company, Inc.
Inspection Site: 1645 River Road, Delaware City, DE 19706

Citation 2 Item 3 Type of Violation: Repeat

29 CFR 1910.212(a)(1): Machine guarding was not provided to protect operator(s) and other employees from
hazard(s) created by rotating parts:

a) Maintenance building - Employees were not protected from the hazards created by an unguarded
rotating chuck on the Century 20 inch drill press, Serial #39955, 1-1/2HP 12 speed. This violation
was observed on or about October 11, 2011.

b) Maintenance building - Employees were not protected from the hazards created by an unguarded
rotating chuck on the Voest lathe, 2000 rpm. This violation was observed on or about October 11,
2011.

REPEAT VIOLATION: Kuehne Chemical Company, Inc. was previously cited for this violation
of the same or similar occupational safety and health standard [29 CFR 1910.212(a)(3)(ii)], which
was contained in OSHA Inspection Number 312364607, citation number 1, item number 9 and was
affirmed a final order on December 4, 2008, with respect to a workplace located at 86 Hackensack
Avenue, Kearney, NJ 07032.

Date By Which Violation Must be Abated: Corrected During Inspection
Proposed Penalty: §  9900.00

See pages | through 4 of this Citation and Notification of Penalty for information on employer and employee rights and responsibilities.
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U.S. Department of Labor Inspection Number: 311812739
Occupational Safety and Health Administration Inspection Dates: 08/23/2011 -
Wilmington Area Office Issuance Date: 02/22/2012

919 Market Street
Suite 900
Wilmington, DE 19801-3319

Citation and Notification of Penalty

Company Name: Kuehne Chemical Company, Inc.
Inspection Site: 1645 River Road, Delaware City, DE 19706

Citation 2 Item 4 Type of Violation: Repeat

29 CFR 1910.254(d)(9)(iii): Cables with damaged insulation or exposed bare conductors were not replaced:

a) Maintenance building - Employees used arc welder cables which had damaged insulation and
exposed conductors. This violation was observed on or about August 23, 2011,

Kuehne Chemical Company, Inc. was previously cited for this violation of the same or similar
occupational safety and health standard [29 CFR 1910.254(d)(9)(iii)], which was contained in
OSHA Inspection Number 312364607, citation number 1, item number 13 and was affirmed a final
order on December 4, 2008, with respect to a workplace located at 86 Hackensack Avenue,
Kearney, NJ 07032.

Date By Which Violation Must be Abated: Corrected During Inspection
Proposed Penalty: $  9900.00

See pages 1 through 4 of this Citation and Notification of Penalty for information on employer and employee rights and responsibilities.
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U.S. Department of Labor Inspection Number: 311812739
Occupational Safety and Health Administration Inspection Dates: 08/23/2011 -
Wilmington Area Office Issuance Date: 02/22/2012

919 Market Street
Suite 900
Wilmington, DE 19801-3319

Citation and Notification of Penalty

Company Name: Kuehne Chemical Company, Inc.
Inspection Site: 1645 River Road, Delaware City, DE 19706

Citation 2 Item 5 Type of Violation: Repeat

29 CFR 1910.303(g)(2)(i): Live parts of electric equipment operating at 50 volts or more were not guarded against
accidental contact by approved cabinets or other forms of approved enclosures, or other means listed under this
provision:

a) B Operators station, main plant building - The live energized buss (120/280 volts), located in
the circuit breaker panel, was not guarded against accidental contact, exposing the employees to
an electrocution/shock hazard. This violation was observed on or about November 9, 2011.

b) Water softener building - The live energized busses (120/208 volts), located in the circuit
breaker panel, were not guarded against accidental contact, exposing the employees to an
electrocution/shock hazard. This violation was observed on or about November 9, 2011,

¢) Water softener building - The live energized busses (480 volts), located in the circuit breaker
panel, was not guarded against accidental contact, exposing the employees to an electrocution/shock
hazard. This violation was observed on or about November 9, 2011.

d) Water softener building - The live energized conductors (120 volts), located in the electrical
outlets, were not guarded against accidental contact, exposing the employees to an
electrocution/shock hazard. This violation was observed on or about November 9, 2011.

REPEAT VIOLATION: Kuehne Chemical Company, Inc. was previously cited for this violation
of the same occupational safety and health standard [29 CFR 1910.303(g)(2)(1)], which was
contained in OSHA Inspection Number 312364607, citation number 1, item number 14 and was
affirmed a final order on December 4, 2008, with respect to a workplace located at 86 Hackensack
Avenue, Kearney, NJ 07032.

ABATEMENT DOCUMENTATION REQUIRED

Date By Which Violation Must be Abated: 03/05/2012
Proposed Penalty: $  9900.00

See pages 1 through 4 of this Citation and Notification of Penalty for information on employer and employee rights and responsibilities.
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U.S. Department of Labor Inspection Number: 311812739 éﬁoﬁﬁh"* 3
Occupational Safety and Health Administration Inspection Dates: 08/23/2011 - & %
Wilmington Area Office Issuance Date: 02/22/2012 2

919 Market Street

Suite 900
Wilmington, DE 19801-3319

Citation and Notification of Penalty

Company Name: Kuehne Chemical Company, Inc.
Inspection Site: 1645 River Road, Delaware City, DE 19706

Citation 2 Item 6 Type of Violation: Repeat

29 CFR 1910.304(f)(1)(iv): Overcurrent devices were not readily accessible to each employee or authorized
building management personnel:

a} I & E Room, inside Maintenance Building - The space about electrical cabinets had toolboxes,
monitoring equipment, and boxes with material in them in front of the electrical cabinets. This
violation was observed on or about August 23, 2011.

REPEAT VIOLATION: Kuehne Chemical Company, Inc. was previously cited for this violation
of the same occupational safety and health standard [29 CFR 1910.304(f)(1)(iv)], which was
contained in OSHA Inspection Number 312364607, citation number 1, item number 15 and was
affirmed a final order on December 4, 2008, with respect to a workplace located at 86 Hackensack
Avenue, Kearney, NJ 07032,

Date By Which Violation Must be Abated: Corrected During Inspection
Proposed Penalty: $  200.00
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Domenick M. Salvatére
Area Director

See pages 1 through 4 of this Citation and Notification of Penalty for information on employer and employee rights and responsibilities.
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U.S. Department of Labor SELE
Occupational Safety and Health Administration & B
919 N. Market Street %\ ] /,557
Suite 900 ot‘%\" 5

Wilmington, DE 19801-3319
Phone: (302) 573-6518 FAX: (302)573-6532

INVOICE/
DEBT COLLECTION NOTICE

Company Name: Kuehne Chemical Company, Inc.
Inspection Site: 1645 River Road, Delaware City, DE 19706
Issuance Date: 02/22/2012

Summary of Penalties for Inspection Number 311812739

Citation 1, Serious = $ 33660.00
Citation 2, Repeat = $ 40000.00
TOTAL PROPOSED PENALTIES = $ 73660.00

To avoid additional charges, please remit payment promptly to this Area Office for the total amount of the
uncontested penalties summarized above. Make your check or money order payable to:
"DOL-OSHA". Please indicate OSHA’s Inspection Number (indicated above) on the remittance.

OSHA does not agree to any restrictions or conditions or endorsements put on any check or money order for less
than full amount due, and will cash the check or money order as if these restrictions, conditions, or endorsements
do not exist.

Pursuant to the Debt Collection Act of 1982 (Public Law 97-365) and regulations of the U.S. Department of Labor
(29 CFR Part 20), the Occupational Safety and Health Administration is required to assess interest, delinquent
charges, and administrative costs for the collection of delinquent penalty debts for violations of the Occupational
Safety and Health Act.

Interest. Interest charges will be assessed at an annual rate determined by the Secretary of the Treasury on all
penalty debt amounts not paid within one month (30 calendar days) of the date on which the debt amount becomes
due and payable (penalty due date). The current interest rate is 3%. Interest will accrue from the date on which
the penalty amounts (as proposed or adjusted) become a final order of the Occupational Safety and Health Review
Commission (that is, 15 working days from your receipt of the Citation and Notification of Penalty), unless you
file a notice of contest. Interest charges will be waived if the full amount owed is paid within 30 calendar days
of the final order.
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Delinquent Charges. A debt is considered delinquent if it has not been paid within one month (30 calendar days)
of the penalty due date or if a satisfactory payment arrangement has not been made. If the debt remains delinquent
for more than 90 calendar days, a delinquent charge of six percent (6%) per annum will be assessed accruing from
the date that the debt became delinquent.

Administrative Costs. Agencies of the Department of Labor are required to assess additional charges for the
recovery of delinquent debts. These additional charges are administrative costs incurred by the Agency in its
attempt to collect an unpaid debt. Administrative costs will be assessed for demand letters sent in an attempt to
collect the unpaid debt.
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Domenick M. Salvatore Date
Area Director
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